Scottish Courts
and Tribunals Service

Mr Jamie Greene MSP Chief Executive’s Office
The Scottish Parliament Parliament House
Edinburgh Parliament Square
EH99 1SP Edinburgh
EH1 1RQ

DX 549306

LP1 Edinburgh 10
26 April 2023

Dear Mr Greene

SCOTTISH PARLIAMENTARY QUESTION -S6W-16614

The Cabinet Secretary in his response to the above PQ indicated that it related to
operational matters within the responsibility of the Scottish Courts and Tribunals
Service corporate body. | am now writing in response to the matter raised.

S6W-16614 asks: To ask the Scottish Government how many properties inspected by
the First-tier Tribunal for Scotland (Housing and Property Chamber) were found not to
have met the repairing standard, broken down by local authority area, in each of the
last five years.

Local Authority 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | TOTALS
Aberdeen City Council 1 1 1 1 2 6
Aberdeenshire Council 3 4 1 2 3 13
Angus Council 1 0 0 0 2 3
Argyll & Bute Council 0 0 0 1 4 5
City of Edinburgh Council 16 4 3 7 6 36
Clackmannanshire Council 0 0 0 0 0 0
Combhairle nan Eilean Siar 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dumfries & Galloway

Council 8 6 5 4 4 27
Dundee City Council 15 10 0 3 6 34
East Ayrshire Council 3 1 0 1 1 6
East Dunbartonshire Council 1 3 0 1 0 5
East Lothian Council 0 2 0 1 2 5
East Renfrewshire Council 2 0 1 0 1 4
Falkirk Council 3 9 1 8 7 28
Fife Council 3 1 1 3 5 13
Glasgow City Council 18 22 3 10 11 64
Inverclyde Council 0 1 1 1 1 4
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Midlothian Council 0 1 1 0 1 3
North Ayrshire Council 1 1 0 2 1 5
North Lanarkshire Council 10 3 0 4 5 22
Orkney Islands Council 1 1 0 0 0 2
Perth & Kinross Council 3 2 0 0 0 5
Renfrewshire Council 5 6 3 4 6 24
Scottish Borders Council 2 1 0 0 3 6
Shetland Islands Council 0 0 0 0 0 0
South Ayrshire Council 1 0 0 0 2 3
South Lanarkshire Council 5 2 1 4 1 13
Stirling Council 8 2 0 0 2 12
The Highland Council 2 1 0 1 0 4
The Moray Council 1 1 0 0 2 4
West Dunbartonshire

Council 0 1 0 1 2
West Lothian Council 2 1 1 5
TOTALS 115 86 23 59 80 363

A copy of this letter will be placed in the Scottish Parliament Information Centre and
published on the Scottish Courts and Tribunals Service website.

Yours sincerely

—

=

Eric McQueen

Chief Executive

0131 444 3301
emcqgueen@scotcourts.gov.uk
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